—= Tu D © 2

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 17, 1998

Humble Cil & Refining Co.
P, C. Box 2347
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Mr. John Runyan of this office has made an inspec~
tion of the location for your plugged and abandoned S.
E. Cain No. 4 in Unit E of Section 30, T-18-S, R=39-E
and has found the location to be cleared and a marker
installed in compliance with Commission rules and
regulations.

We have not as yet received Form C-103, Report
of Final Plugging, for this well and we shall appreciate
your filing this report at your earliest convenience
in order that we may make final approval of this plugging.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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